

From: Edward Russell

To: Doug Young

Date: September 28, 2007

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0199-EX-ST-2007

---

Message:

Yes we are still interested in pursuing this application. Since it has not been granted yet we have never been able to perform our testing. The previous contact at our company has left so I was not aware there was an request for more information. I have updated the administrative portion of our application to reflect my name and e-mail address.

Detailed explanation of what we are doing:

We are a communications equipment manufacturer of Voice Over IP based telephony services. We need to test our product with a variety of so called FemtoCell Mobile Phone Base Stations. We need to bring this equipment into our labs and hence need the FCC license.

Narrowing down of our frequency request:

I have modified the application to include 2 smaller ranges rather than a large range that included both range.

Emission and bandwidth data

I have requested this information from the manufacturer and will update the application when I get it.